Jed Margolin 1981 Empire Rd. Reno, NV 89521-7430
Phone: 775-847-7845 jm@)jmargolin.com August 8, 2008

Mr. Jan S. McNutt

Office of the General Counsel
NASA Headquarters
Washington, DC 20546-0001

Re: FOIA Request (FOIA HQ 08-270) regarding NASA Case No. [-222
Dear Mr. McNutt,

As we discussed in our recent telephone conversations, my FOIA Request is entirely separate
from NASA Claim Case I-222. The patents involved in the claim are now owned by Optima
Technology Group, Inc. I trust that Optima Technology Group has now provided you with the
documentation you requested in order to establish their ownership of the Patents.

I will agree to the 90 day extension you have requested for NASA to respond to my FOIA
Request (HQ 08-270) if NASA acknowledges that my FOIA request is entirely separate from
Optima Technology Group’s Claim Case No. I-222.

Sincerely yours,

J Miagpele

Jed Margolin
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